

Fadi Bejjani

Email: fadijosephbejjani@gmail.com

Research Director with American Cryostem, LLC

A successful clinical research executive with considerable experience in the biomedical sector, Fadi Bejjani currently serves as the director of clinical research with American Cryostem, LLC in Eatontown, New Jersey. In this capacity, he acts as the NIH liaison for Internal Review Board regulations and patient protection protocols, as well as the international liaison for CRYO clinics opening overseas. As an organizational leader with the company, Fadi Bejjani works hard to secure funding for new international clinics and oversees clinical trials for diseases such as muscular dystrophy, rheumatoid arthritis, multiple sclerosis, ALS, and diabetes.

Before taking up his current responsibilities, FJ Bejjani spent several years as the owner and chief medical officer of Advanced Minimally Invasive Surgery, LLC in Morris Plains, New Jersey. He administered a one-room surgical suite, where he performed innovative minimally invasive spinal surgeries. Bejjani holds a MD from the University of Paris and a PhD in bioengineering and MA in orthopedics biomechanics from New York University.

- [Fadi Bejjani's Resume](#)
- [Fadi Bejjani On Twitter](#)
- [Fadi Bejjani \ LinkedIn](#)
- [Fadi Bejjani | Profile](#)
- [Fadi Bejjani - About](#)

Experience

American Cryostem, LLC Dir of Clinical Research	2013 TO PRESENT
Advanced Minimally Invasive Surgery, LLC Owner and Chief Medical Officer	2009 TO 2013
Cedars Occupational Physical Pain and Spine Medical PC Owner and Chief Medical Officer	2002 TO 2012

Education

University of Paris V MD	1975 TO 1982
------------------------------------	--------------

MA, PHD

Skills

Dir of Clinical Research
